



PTx Trimble LLC
10368 Westmoor Drive
Westminster, CO 80021

6/14/2024

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

To whom it may concern:

This letter is to inform you that we, PTx Trimble LLC, are requesting Change in FCC ID for the new certification(s), FCC ID: 2BF9A-SMSE013. The device to be certified is identical in design and construction to the originally approved product. This change does not entail any modifications to the design, manufacturing processes, or components of the product and the original test reports continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment. The product is still manufactured using the same design specifications, PCBA design/layout, and parts list as the original, which will be used in the production process.

Sincerely,



Jeff Mallari
Compliance Engineering Manager
PTx Trimble LLC